

# Bilal Faiz

WEB DEVELOPER · MOBILE APP DEVELOPER

Mingora Swat, Pakistan

☎ (+92) 3479696324 | ✉ ibilalfaiz@gmail.com | 🏠 bilalfaiz.com | 📱 ibilalfaizz | 🌐 bilalfaiz

## Summary

A freelance Web and App developer at Fiverr. 3+ years experience specializing in front-end development. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

## Education

### University of Swat)

B.S. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Swat, Pakistan

June. 2016 - June. 2020

## Skills

**Languages:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP

**Frameworks and Libraries:** React JS, Next JS, Redux, Material UI, Tailwind CSS, Ant Design, Bootstrap 4/5

**Back-end:** Node JS, Express JS, Firebase, RESTful API Development,

**Development tools:** Babel, Webpack, NPM, Git, GitHub, Sass

**Databases:** MongoDB, MySQL, NoSQL

**Cloud computing:** AWS

## Work Experience

### React JS Developer

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

Dec. 2020 - Current

- I have helped numerous businesses build their brand from design and prototype to a finished product.
- Created countless Micro Sites.
- Developed many Landing Pages, Blogs and Dashboards.
- Provided support to clients.
- Solved numerous front-end related issues.

### React Native Developer

FREELANCE APP DEVELOPER

Dec. 2020 - Current

- Implemented overall Android and IOS application logic and wrote API for Wi-Fi hotspot app.
- Created numerous Micro Apps.

### Browser Extensions Developer

FREELANCE DEVELOPER

Dec. 2020 - Current

- Developed multiple chrome extensions using react

## Projects

### Shop With Dice

React Js, Laravel, Reactstrap,  
Google Maps, Reverse Geo-coding

- Shop With Dice is a global directory of the best shops that can be found in each city, and their collections offer curations that source products directly from these stores

### ProfBot

Reactjs, Nodejs, OpenAI, Firebase

- ProfBot is an AI-powered chatbot that helps university students become better learners by providing personalized feedback in real-time.

### Podship

Reactjs, Nodejs, OpenAI, Firebase

- Podship is an AI-powered Podcast creation tool that generates a comprehensive creative brief, guiding you from concept to completion with ease